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Transportation Support Services
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Bethesda Depot
10901 Westlake Drive, Rockville Maryland 20852
(240) 740-6580

TO: Walter Johnson HS Students
FROM: Sharon Stream — Transportation Cluster Manager
DATE: Wednesday, September 11, 2024

SUBJECT: Change in pick up times for ROUTE NUMBER — Route #1836

Please be advised due to a route change the pick-up times for route 1836 need to be adjusted.
Please see the new pick-up times below.

Route: 1836 — Walter Johnson HS
Set Time Stop Description Load Next

16:32 AM. 5101 BALTAN RD 20816
NICOLAS

2 8:35 AM. WESTBARD AVE AND CROWN ST - RSO
LAIDON

3 6:37 A.M. 5500 RIDGEFIELD RD 20816
JUDAH

4 6:40 A.M. 6529 KENHILL RD 20817
MACCABI

5 6:50 A.M. 8100 CINDY LN 20817

LUCAS

6 6:58 A.M. 9205 FERNWOOD RD 20817
SAl SHRIYANS

7 6:59 AM. 6750 GREENTREE RD 20817
LANGSTON

8 7:03 AM. 9211 FRIARS RD 20817
ALEXANDER

TAIYO MURPHY

9 7:06 A.M. 9705 HOLMHURST RD 20817
TARANNOMSADAT
SIBLING SEYED

10 7:09 A.M. 6743 SURREYWOOD LN 20817
MARIAH
7:25 A.M. JOHNSON HS

The effective date is Thursday September 12, 2024.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Thank You,

Sharon Stream
Transportation Cluster Manager
Bethesda Chevy Chase Cluster



